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'Mr. James G. Yusko, Regional Manager* -

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
' Department of Environmental Resources
Field'0perations - Radiation Protection
400 Waterford Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745

Dear Mr. Yusko:

Per our discussion on Friday January 14, 1994, I have enclosed a copy of a
draft Memorandum of Understanding (MOV) between Region 6 of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and Region IV of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC). This M00 establishes the roles and responsibilities of the EPA and the
NRC regarding any remedial action at the Sequoyah Fuels Corporation site near
Gore, Oklahoma. This is a site specific M00 and does not pertain to other
remedial actions elsewhere in Oklahoma.

Although the main focus of our discussion was the Babcock & Wilcox Parks
Township site, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania contains several sites which
will require remediation activities in the future. These activities would
involve both the NRC and the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Resources (PADER).

As previously discussed, would PADER favor the development of a site specific
MOV between the NRC and PADER, similar to the attached MOU, for the Babcock &
Wilcox Parks Township site, or should a generic MOU for the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania be developed to encompass all sites located in Pennsylvania?

NRC believes the development of an MOU, either site specific or generic, would
be beneficial and would help ensure that remedial actions occur in a timely
and effective manner. Please let me know how you would prefer to proceed. I

can be reached at (301) 504-2560.

Sincerely,

John H. Austin, Chief
Decommissioning and Regulatory

Issues Branch
Division of low-Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
Enclosure: As stated
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NRC believes the development of an MOU, either site specific or generic, would
be beneficial and would help ensure that remedial actions occur in a timely
and effective manner. Please let me know how you would prefer-to proceed. I
can be reached at (301) 504-2560.
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John H. Austin, Chief '

Decommissioning and Regulatory
Issues Branch

Division of low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning

Division of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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